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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

 
Questions asked before RFP Conference  
 
Q1.  How many out of school youth were served this past FY? 
 

A. 322 
 
 
Q2.  How many in school youth were served this past FY? 
 

A. 100 
 
Q3.  How many out of school youth would the county/SWORWIB like served next FY? 
 

A. TBD 
 
Q4.  How many in school youth would the county SWORWIB like served next FY? 
 

A. TBD 
 

Q5.  What is the projected total funding amount available for next FY for WIOA youth 
services? 

 
A. TBD 
 

Q6.  Is the intent to serve only WIOA youth and not TANF required or TANF voluntary 
youth?   
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A. The intent is to serve WIOA eligible youth who may also be eligible for 
TANF  
 

 

Q7. How much was left unspent in CCMEP TANF funds this past FY? 
 

A. $121,245.98 
 

Q8. How much was left unspent in WIOA youth funds this past FY? 
 

A. $168,314.88 
 

Q9. The proposal submission checklist form-Letter G. mentions “soft copy of the 
budget” is sent to the contact person, what is meant by soft copy of the budget? 
 
A.  An electronic excel spreadsheet.  The spreadsheet can also be found on  
Request for Proposals - Hamilton County Job & Family Services (hcjfs.org) – KB02-21R  
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